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Improvement
PURPOSE #1

“The most important purpose of evaluation 
is not to prove, but to improve.”
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Accountability
PURPOSE #3

Cover Accomplishments Products Participants Impact Changes/
Problems

Special Req’s

Annual reports submitted by principal 
investigators to NSF:
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Resource
NAME OF RESOURCE

    
This checklist provides information on what should be included in evaluation plans for proposals to the 
National Science Foundation’s (NSF) Advanced Technological Education (ATE) program. Grant seekers should 
carefully read the most recent ATE program solicitation (http://bit.ly/nsf-ate) for details about the program 
and proposal submission requirements.  

Evaluation Plan  
ATE proposals must include a subsection titled “Evaluation Plan” within the 15-page project description. 
EvaluATE recommends dedicating one to two pages to the evaluation plan and including the following 
five elements: 
1. Evaluator 

£ Identify the project’s evaluator by name and organization.  
£ Briefly describe the evaluator’s qualifications, including their experience evaluating STEM education 

programs.  
£ Refer to the evaluator’s biosketch and letter of collaboration and include these as supplementary 

documents. 
£ If the evaluator is an employee of the project’s host institution, explain how the evaluator is 

independent from the project (they should not work in the same department or be a supervisor or 
supervisee of project personnel). 

If the project’s host institution has a policy that prohibits selecting an evaluator at the proposal stage: 
£ Explain the institutional policy that does not allow for selection of an evaluator prior to funding. 
£ Describe how an evaluator will be selected after the award is made.   

2. Evaluation Questions 
£ List key questions—ideally, about three to seven—that the evaluation will address. 
£ Include questions about both project implementation (what the project does) and outcomes (what 

changes it brings about). 
£ Ensure that the questions align with the project’s goals and activities as described in the proposal. 
£ Ensure that the questions address the project’s intellectual merit (contributions to advancing 

knowledge) and broader impact (contributions to the betterment of society). 

3. Data 
Indicators  
£ Identify what information will be used to answer each evaluation question (i.e., what will be 

measured). 
Data Collection Methods and Sources  
£ Identify how the information will be gathered and from what sources. 
£ If relevant, explain sampling and use of comparison or control groups.  
£ If using existing data collection instruments, include citations and justify their use. 
Analysis 
£ Identify the procedures that will be used to summarize quantitative and qualitative data (e.g., 

descriptive statistics, inferential tests, regression, deductive or inductive coding).  
Interpretation 
£ Explain how findings will be interpreted to answer the evaluation questions (e.g., compare results 

with baseline or needs assessment data, with targets/benchmarks, or between groups; use rubrics; 
engage stakeholders). 

Evaluation Plan Checklist for ATE Proposals 
Lori A. Wingate | July 2019  
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What is a 
Logic Model?
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What is a 
Logic Model?
(and how can it enhance a proposal?)
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Logic Modeling
ACTIVITIES SHORT-TERM 

OUTCOMES
MID-TERM 
OUTCOMES

LONG-TERM 
IMPACTS
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Elements of a logic model
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Change that results from the short- and mid-term 
outcomes, related back to initial need for project

 
Can be at the individual level or 

impacts on systems, institutions, and communities 
resulting from the project outcomes

Answers the Question: What is the larger impact
 of the project?
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Logic models come in 
different shapes and sizes! 

Logic Modeling
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https://www.evaluationgroup.com/uploads/user_uploads/Logic_Model.pdf
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https://www.informalscience.org/sites/default/files/STAR_Net_Sum_Eval_Report_F_12.19.13.pdf
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nformalscience.org/sites/default/files/2013-08-09_GRG_Science_Makers_Summative_Evaluation_Report_%26_All_Appx_Final_11-7-12.pdf

77



Evaluation Essentials for Non-Evaluators: 
Understanding the Basics and Benefits of Evaluation

EvaluATE Webinar Series
March 1, 2023

Slides available at: 
evalu-ate.org/webinar/march23 37

https://usaidlearninglab.org/lab-notes/what-thing-called-theory-change
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80

Project 
Planning

Proposal 
Writing

Logic Models

Evaluation

Project
Management

Logic Modeling
HOW CAN LOGIC MODELS STRENGTHEN A PROPOSAL?

81



Evaluation Essentials for Non-Evaluators: 
Understanding the Basics and Benefits of Evaluation

EvaluATE Webinar Series
March 1, 2023

Slides available at: 
evalu-ate.org/webinar/march23 39

Project planning

ACTIVITIES SHORT-TERM 
OUTCOMES

MID-TERM 
OUTCOMES

LONG-TERM 
OUTCOMES

1

82

ACTIVITIES SHORT-TERM 
OUTCOMES

MID-TERM 
OUTCOMES

LONG-TERM 
IMPACTS

Project planning1

83



Evaluation Essentials for Non-Evaluators: 
Understanding the Basics and Benefits of Evaluation

EvaluATE Webinar Series
March 1, 2023

Slides available at: 
evalu-ate.org/webinar/march23 40

ACTIVITIES SHORT-TERM 
OUTCOMES

MID-TERM 
OUTCOMES

LONG-TERM 
IMPACTS

Project planning1

84

ACTIVITIES SHORT-TERM 
OUTCOMES

MID-TERM 
OUTCOMES

LONG-TERM 
IMPACTS

Project planning1

85



Evaluation Essentials for Non-Evaluators: 
Understanding the Basics and Benefits of Evaluation

EvaluATE Webinar Series
March 1, 2023

Slides available at: 
evalu-ate.org/webinar/march23 41

ACTIVITIES SHORT-TERM 
OUTCOMES

MID-TERM 
OUTCOMES

LONG-TERM 
IMPACTS

Project planning1

86

ACTIVITIES SHORT-TERM 
OUTCOMES

MID-TERM 
OUTCOMES

LONG-TERM 
IMPACTS

Project planning1

87



Evaluation Essentials for Non-Evaluators: 
Understanding the Basics and Benefits of Evaluation

EvaluATE Webinar Series
March 1, 2023

Slides available at: 
evalu-ate.org/webinar/march23 42

ACTIVITIES SHORT-TERM 
OUTCOMES

MID-TERM 
OUTCOMES

LONG-TERM 
IMPACTS

Project planning1

88

Project Lead Project 
Implementer

Evaluator Grant 
Specialist

Project planning1

89



Evaluation Essentials for Non-Evaluators: 
Understanding the Basics and Benefits of Evaluation

EvaluATE Webinar Series
March 1, 2023

Slides available at: 
evalu-ate.org/webinar/march23 43

Project Lead Project 
Implementer

Evaluator Grant 
Specialist
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Project planning1
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Proposal writing2
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ACTIVITIES

Proposal writing2
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Project Description

Broader Impacts
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Project Description

Broader Impacts

Proposal writing
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Align project details to overarching goals

Logic Modeling
HOW CAN LOGIC MODELS STRENGTHEN A PROPOSAL?
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Align project details to overarching goals

Help identify gaps in program logic and clarify assumptions

Logic Modeling
HOW CAN LOGIC MODELS STRENGTHEN A PROPOSAL?
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Build understanding and promote consensus

Align project details to overarching goals

Help identify gaps in program logic and clarify assumptions

Logic Modeling
HOW CAN LOGIC MODELS STRENGTHEN A PROPOSAL?
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Build understanding and promote consensus

Align project details to overarching goals

Help identify gaps in program logic and clarify assumptions

Helps proposals stand out

Logic Modeling
HOW CAN LOGIC MODELS STRENGTHEN A PROPOSAL?
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Build understanding and promote consensus

Help identify gaps in program logic and clarify assumptions

Helps proposals stand out

Summarizes complex projects effectively 

Logic Modeling
HOW CAN LOGIC MODELS STRENGTHEN A PROPOSAL?
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Question
Break
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Let’s 
Practice!
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Case Example
Let’s Practice!

21st Century Labs
At Pawnee Community College
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Activities Outputs Short-Term Outcomes Mid-Term 
Outcomes

Long-Term 
Impacts

21st Century Labs

110

Activities

Develop VR 
simulations that can 

be used in lab 
activities 

Modify classroom 
curriculum to 

incorporate the VR 
simulations

Train faculty who will 
be using VR 

simulations in their 
classrooms 

Outputs

# VR lab simulations 
developed

# Modified 
curriculum

# Lab activity 
protocols developed

# workshops 
provided to faculty

# faculty who 
attended

Short-Term Outcomes

Students are able to 
access VR simulations 

from campus and home

Increased use in VR 
simulations compared to 

physical lab

Increased knowledge 
among faculty about how 
to use VR simulations with 

students

Mid-Term 
Outcomes

Increased student 
knowledge and skills

 Increased student 
pass rates in 
machinery 

certification

Increased student 
retention rates

Long-Term 
Impacts

Increased student 
employability

Increased student 
employment rate

Increased student 
diversity in the 
manufacturing 

program

Increased industry 
satisfaction with 
new employees 

hired from program

21st Century Labs
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Logic Model Quality Checks
Let’s Practice
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Is there a logical connection between the activities and outcomes listed 
(i.e., a chain of reasoning that could be read as “If ___, then ___”)?

Logic Model Quality Checks
Let’s Practice
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Is there a logical connection between the activities and outcomes listed 
(i.e., a chain of reasoning that could be read as “If ___, then ___”)?

Do the long-term impacts address the identified community needs?

Logic Model Quality Checks
Let’s Practice
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Are the outcomes focused on changes in participants?

Is there a logical connection between the activities and outcomes listed 
(i.e., a chain of reasoning that could be read as “If ___, then ___”)?

Do the long-term impacts address the identified community needs?

Logic Model Quality Checks
Let’s Practice
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Is there a logical connection between the activities and outcomes listed 
(i.e., a chain of reasoning that could be read as “If ___, then ___”)?

Do the long-term impacts address the identified community needs?

Are the outcomes specific and measurable?

Logic Model Quality Checks
Let’s Practice

Are the outcomes focused on changes in participants?
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Is there a logical connection between the activities and outcomes listed 
(i.e., a chain of reasoning that could be read as “If ___, then ___”)?

Do the long-term impacts address the identified community needs?

Are the outcomes specific and measurable?

Is the information included in the logic model succinct and 
necessary to bring about the long-term impacts?

Logic Model Quality Checks
Let’s Practice

Are the outcomes focused on changes in participants?

117



Evaluation Essentials for Non-Evaluators: 
Understanding the Basics and Benefits of Evaluation

EvaluATE Webinar Series
March 1, 2023

Slides available at: 
evalu-ate.org/webinar/march23 57

Question
Break
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Lori Wingate
Lori.Wingate@wmich.edu

Megan López
Megan.lopez@wmich.edu

Thank you!
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